P35 Referee Report


This paper is unconvincing because it does not address three key points


1) Discrepancies between the data of Papamachou and others.


2) Why choose the four sets of alpha values (1,1) (1,0) (1,2) (.5,.5)? Why not vary over all alpha values and find the best fit?


3) One needs to specify a priori regions of M/c alpha1 alpha2 which are to be considered. As authors note, agreement of their model with data for low values of M/c is poor.


In general, the paper needs a clearer statement of the problem to be solved so that we can believe the results are scientifically significant and not accidents of “emotional” choices of parameters based on a set of computer simulations without a priori justification.





P35 Letter


Dear XYZ,


We include two referee reports of your paper:


P35 ...


Based on these reports, we regret that we cannot publish your paper in its current form. The comparison of simulation with experiment needs a more thorough approach.


Thank you very much for considering our journal and we apologize for the delays in response.





P39 Referee report


This is an interesting paper which I recommend for publication. The one major omission is any significant consideration of the computational complexity issues. The lack of sparseness could be prohibitive in both memory and computer resources unless the accuracy of spline method implies a major reduction in number of needed unknowns. Also can one use iterative methods in the spline approach ? These are essential for large problems in finite-difference / finite element methods. Are they needed or indeed possible with splines? An expansion of the brief discussion of section 5 or pointer to application papers would be very helpful.





P39 Letter


Dear XYZ,


We include a referee report on your paper:


P39 ...


We would be pleased to publish your paper but hope that you could address the referee remarks which suggest further discussion of computational complexity and technique issues. Please send us a revised version and we will publish expeditiously.


We thank you for your interest in our journal and apologize for the delay in response.
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